



MONTEREY BAY AIR RESOURCES DISTRICT

24580 Silver Cloud Court, Monterey, CA 93940

MEETING DATE:	August 16, 2023	CONSENT AGENDA
TO:	Board of Directors	
FROM:	Amy Clymo, Engineering and Compliance Manager	
SUBJECT:	Accept and File Report of Summary of Mutual Settlement Program Actions for June 2023 and July 2023	

RECOMMENDATION

Accept and File Report of Summary of Mutual Settlement Program Actions for June 2023 and July 2023.

DISCUSSION

The Mutual Settlement Program resolves significant violations of air quality regulations without formal legal proceedings. Notices of Violation are usually settled by mutual agreement between the Monterey Bay Air Resources District (MBARD) and the respondent. Settlements include civil penalties, emission reductions, and Supplemental Environmental Projects (SEP). The Mutual Settlement Program is operated from within the Compliance Division by MBARD staff.

During the months of June 2023 and July 2023 four cases were settled through MBARD's Mutual Settlement Program. The settled cases involved violation of MBARD Permit to Operate conditions and Rule 424 Asbestos regulations.

MBARD issued three Settlement Offers during the months of June 2023 and July 2023. As of July 31, 2023, there were three Settlement Offers in process or pending settlement.

ATTACHMENTS

Table of Dispositions of Mutual Settlement Actions.

DISPOSITIONS OF MUTUAL SETTLEMENT ACTIONS
For the Months of June 2023 and July 2023

SOURCE	CITY	CASE NO.	SETTLEMENT	VIOLATION
HNS HOSPITALITY	MARINA	NOV-22-031	\$1,736.00	Violation of Rule 200.3.7 by failing to contact contractor when ISD Vapor failure alarms shut down pumps.
QUICK STOP MARKETS INC	FELTON	NOV-23-005	\$781.00	Violation of Rule 200.3.7 by operating tagged out equipment before getting repaired.
CANADA WOODS WATER COMPANY	CARMEL	NOV-23-009	\$217.00	Violation of Rule 200.3.7 for failing to comply with Permit to Operate conditions.
FOOD BANK OF MONTEREY COUNTY	SALINAS	NOV-23-011	\$434.00	Violation of Rule 424 and 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart M by failing to provide written notification prior to conducting a regulated demolition project.